HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION (HDC) MEETING AGENDA
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 26, 2025 - 5:30 PM

I Call to Order / Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance
II.  Petitions from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)
II.  Acceptance of Agenda
IV.  Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting of November 20, 2024
V.  Unfinished Business
1. KNHPAC Heritage Grant (Street Sign Project)
VI.  New Business
Applications for Certificate of Appropriateness (none)
Administrative Approvals (none)
CLG Evaluation Report
CLG Annual Report

Public Engagement / Enforcement

A e

1. Mailer to property owners
ii.  Notice to be placed on deeds
6. HDC coordinator Report
7. Architectural Advisor Vacancy
VII.  Announcements and/or Comments
VIIL.  Comments from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)
IX.  Adjourn

Calumet Village HDC Meeting Agenda March 26, 2025 1of 1



HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION (HDC) MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2024 - 5:30 PM

Present: Chair Abe Voelker, Commissioners Chris Green, Cassie Dronet
Absent: Commissioners Dave Geisler, Pamela Que; Architectural Advisor (vacant)
Present from the public: HDC Coordinator Megan Haselden; Nathan McParlan (developer); James Marusich
(architect); Jeff Ratcliffe (KEDA)
I Call to Order / Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance
Voelker called the meeting to order at 5:31pm with roll call and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
II.  Petitions from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)
None.
II.  Acceptance of Agenda
Green moved, seconded by Dronet to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion Carried 3/0
IV. Approval of Minutes of October 16, 2024 Regular Meeting
Dronet moved, seconded by Green to approve the minutes as presented.
Motion Carried 3/0
V. Unfinished Business
1. KNHPAC Heritage Grant (Street Sign Project) — No Update
VI. New Business
1. Applications for Certificate of Appropriateness
i.Case No. 24.108 — 425-427 5 St (McParlan)
McParlan updated the Commission on work to determine a potential acquisition and project funded
by the MEDC to rehabilitate 425-427 5™ Street. 427 5™ will require removing the 2" story masonry
wall, placing a new 2x6 wall and replacing the stone fagade to match the original.
Given that the work proposed falls within the HDC Guidelines, Green moved, supported by Dronet,
to approve the Certificate of Appropriateness.
Motion Carried 3/0
ii.Case No. 24.108 — 433 5" St Sign (CC dngel Mission)
Review of the COA application for a 2x2 steel post sign hung with guide wires and appropriate wind
load, no lighting. Given that the sign meets HDC guidelines, Green moved, supported by Dronet, to
approve the Certificate of Appropriateness.
Motion Carried 3/0

2. Administrative Approvals (none)
Calumet Village HDC Meeting Minutes November 20, 2024 1o0f2



VIIL

VIIL
IX.

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION (HDC) MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2024 - 5:30 PM

. SHPO Grant: Public Training Event & MHPN Conference

Haselden reviewed potential SHPO funding through the CLG Program for trainings and events.

. HDC coordinator Report

HDC Commissioner Training is scheduled for January 15, 2025 @ 5:30pm during the regular HDC

meeting.

. Architectural Advisor Report

None / Vacant

Announcements and/or Comments

Green reminded that there are a couple of terms that will need to be reappointed by Council. All members
are interested in staying on the board.

Comments from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)

Adjourn

Dronet moved, supported by Green, to adjourn the meeting at 6:47pm.

Motion Carried 3/0

Respectfully Submitted,

Megan Haselden, HDC Coordinator

Calumet Village HDC Meeting Minutes November 20, 2024 20f2



— ——— i i s . . . . DATE OF CLG VISIT
SEESLERESE  Michigan State Historic Preservation Office | y/a

SHPO Certified Local Government Program DATE OF HDC MEETING
NS CLG 4-Year Evaluation Report N/A

| rrEseRvATiON OFFice ]
DATE EVALUATION PREPARED
September 2024

CLG BACKGROUND INFORMATION

CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT DATE CERTIFIED BY NPS
Village of Calumet December 2014

NAME OF THE HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION DATE OF LAST EVALUATION
Calumet Historic District Commission February 2019

CLG CONTACT PERSON TITLE

Megan Haselden Village Manager

MAILING ADDRESS
340 6% Street, Calumet, MI 49913

EMAIL TELEPHONE
manager@villageofcalumet.com 906.337.1713

REQUIREMENT 1. HISTORIC DISTRICT ORDINANCE e T BEQUIRERENTS
Y N N/A | REVIEW CRITERIA COMMENTS

O 0 Did the CLG maintain and enforce its local historic
district ordinance for the entire period?

Did the CLG provide copies of new and/or revised
O O X ordinances, regulations, design guidelines, and
other such documents to SHPO for review and
comment before they were implemented?

Are all ordinances, regulations, guidelines, and
X 0 O other such standards used by the CLG consistent
with the requirements of PA 169 and the federal
CLG program?

Were all local historic districts established, modified,
O O X | or eliminated during the period done so in
accordance with the ordinance and PA 169?

SUMMARY

The Village continues to maintain the basic provisions of its local historic district ordinance.

REQUIRED CORRECTIVE ACTIONS AND/OR RECOMMENDATIONS

N/A




x| O 0 Did at least one (1) HDC member or the staff liaison
attend at least (1) training event each year?

SUMMARY

The Village does a good job of keeping vacancies filled as possible given the Village’s limited population. The HDC has the
expertise of John Arnold, historical architect with Keweenaw Historical Park, available on-call to assist with complex issues
as needed.

The Village HDC meets regularly. The period covered by this evaluation overlapped restrictions and precautions taken as a
result of the COVID-19 pandemic, which influenced meeting frequency, outreach, and training. The Village was able to
pivot to make sure that operations continued efficiently during this period.

HDC members and staff have regularly taken advantage of training opportunities through the Michigan Historic

Preservation Network (MHPN), the CLG program, the National Alliance of Preservation Commissions (NAPC), Keweenaw
National Historical Park, and others.

REQUIRED CORRECTIVE ACTIONS AND/OR RECOMMENDATIONS

Recommendation: Continue to share SHPO notices of training availability to HDC commissioners, particularly opportunities
for low/no-cost training through organizations like MHPN and NAPC.




REQUIREMENT 3. SURVEY AND INVENTORY

MEETS MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS
YES NO [ ~

Y N N/A | REVIEW CRITERIA COMMENTS

2| 0O O Has the CLG continued its efforts to identify
important historic resources in the community?

= | O O Did the CLG proactively coordinate architectural
surveys, if undertaken, with SHPO?

ol o 5 Did the CLG proactively coordinate archaeological
investigations, if undertaken, with SHPO?

- 0 0 Did surveys, if undertaken, follow SHPO

- requirements or an approved alternative?
Did the CLG maintain its inventory of locally

X O L1 | designated and National Register properties in a
publicly accessible location?
Were copies of new survey reports, Study

= O O Committee reports, and survey data sent to SHPO
upon their completion or with the CLG's annual
reports?

SUMMARY

During the reporting period, the Village has worked on a large-scale process to create a GIS inventory of resources in the
historic district and to update documentation of conditions. The Village benefits from partnerships with entities like
Michigan Technological University in creating resources to use in documenting and administering local properties.

REQUIRED CORRECTIVE ACTIONS AND/OR RECOMMENDATIONS

N/A

REQUIREMENT 4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

MEETS MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS
YES O °NO

Y N

N/A

REVIEW CRITERIA

COMMENTS

X O

O

Were all HDC meetings properly noticed and
compliant with the Open Meetings Act?

Were all HDC meeting agendas and minutes made
available for access by the public?

Were related documents (e.qg., local district maps,
design guidelines, COA forms/instructions) made
available for access by the public?

Were HDC decisions appropriately documented in
minutes with the criteria and reasons for issuing a
COA, NTP, or Denial?

Did the CLG comment on National Register
nominations within the timeline required by SHPO?

0oy a

Did the CLG provide reasonable opportunity for
public comment on National Register nominations at
a publicly advertised HDC meeting?

SUMMARY




The Village maintains a great website with information on the HDC and the local historic district, including maps, COA
applications, a copy of the ordinance, GIS links, and technical guidance.

The HDC’s meeting minutes do not always provide information on the applicable reasons a COA, NTP, or Denial was
issued. This is critical to ensure that decisions are made in an appropriate, consistent manner in consideration of the
Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation and any applicable local guidelines. In particular, specific
references to the applicable Standard should be made in each motion. Summaries of discussion should also clearly identify
any questions/concerns and how those were resolved so that the official record is clear as to why a decision was made.
This is particularly important if an applicant were to appeal a decision. Some minutes include a general statement that
discussion occurred but do not recount the specifics of that discussion or the reason that a COA was approved or denied.
The motion and language should be specific as to why is being issued and why.

REQUIRED CORRECTIVE ACTIONS AND/OR RECOMMENDATIONS

Recommendation: SHPO recommends adding information on the state historic preservation tax credit to the HDC website
to encourage its potential utilization by property owners in local historic districts. SHPO also encourages regular updating
of the website to make sure that commissioner listings and meeting minutes are up to date.

Corrective Action: Please give special attention to making sure that all future reviews include reference to the appropriate
action (COA, Denial, or NTP), the applicable Standards, and local design criteria and that those references are recorded in
the motions and minutes. This helps build a formal record of defensible decision-making that ensures the community is
complying with the requirements of PA 169, which is important for public perception and transparency. It also helps to
make sure that decisions are made consistently across the community in consideration of the appropriate guidelines and
standards. If this language is not discussed during the meeting or documented in the records, the Village lacks the ability

to demonstrate an informed decision-making process rooted in preservation best practices. SHPO can provide a copy of
model language if helpful.

REQUIREMENT 5. SATISFACTORY PERFORMANCE | rE> MiNIMUM REQUIREMENTS
Y N N/A | REVIEW CRITERIA COMMENTS

= O O Has the CLG made meaningful progress toward its
= preservation goals over time?

Has the CLG continued to establish ongoing,
] O O ; -
achievable goals for its program?

5 0 0 Has the CLG submitted complete annual reports in a
= timely manner?

= 0 0 Has the CLG administered CLG subgrants in
accordance with established procedures?

SUMMARY

The Village regularly sets goals and finds ways to make incremental progress toward meeting those goals, particularly
those that benefit not only the HDC but broader community planning and development processes in the community.

The Village currently has a CLG grant with SHPO for the Village Hall/Theater and has been responsible in its administration
of the grant.

REQUIRED CORRECTIVE ACTIONS AND/OR RECOMMENDATIONS

N/A




BEYOND MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS

Y N | N/A COMMENTS

| O O Does the CLG have a formal survey plan? Has been underway with update to conditions in
the district and updating the GIS

Does the CLG have a community-wide preservation Historic preservation is mentioned throughout the
O 5 0 plan or is there a substantial preservation element existing master plan (2018) but there is no

= included in the community’s master plan? standalone element. The Village is currently
undergoing an update.

Does the CL.G have a formal communication

2| O O channel/system with the building department (or
other department, as appropriate) to notify the HDC
of a permit request in a local historic district?

X 0 OO | Does the HDC have an application for COA reviews?

= O O Has the HDC authorized staff to provide
administrative approval for minor projects?

| O O Does the CLG/HDC regularly engage in community
outreach and education?

EVALUATION SUMMARY

In completing this report, SHPO's CLG Coordinator reviewed the CLG’s annual reports, the city’s website for the HDC, and
associated materials (e.g., HDC meeting minutes, community master plan, etc.). Due to limited SHPO staff capacity, SHPO
did not complete an in-person review or attend an HDC meeting as part of this review.

A single corrective action has been identified as part of this review. SHPO will monitor this action as part of future annual
reports and the next 4-year reporting cycle to determine if this have been addressed. SHPO is happy to discuss this action
and provide guidance, as applicable. SHPO commends the Village on its commitment to its local preservation program and
is appreciative of the Village’s communication during the reporting period as preservation-related issues have arisen. SHPO
also commends the Village broadly on the work that has been done by various project partners over the last five years to
reinvigorate the Village and reinvest in historic properties.

A summary of recommendations and actions is noted below:

Recommendations:

» Continue to share SHPO notices of training availability to HDC commissioners, particularly opportunities for low/no-
cost training through organizations like MHPN and NAPC.

e SHPO recommends adding information on the state historic preservation tax credit to the HDC website to encourage
its potential utilization by property owners in local historic districts. SHPO also encourages regular updating of the
website to make sure that commissioner listings and meeting minutes are up to date.

Corrective Action:

* Please give special attention to making sure that all future reviews include reference to the appropriate action (COA,
Denial, or NTP), the applicable Standards, and local design criteria and that those references are recorded in the
motions and minutes. This helps build a formal record of defensible decision-making that ensures the community is
complying with the requirements of PA 169, which is important for public perception and transparency. It also helps
to make sure that decisions are made consistently across the community in consideration of the appropriate
guidelines and standards. If this language is not discussed during the meeting or documented in the records, the
Village lacks the ability to demonstrate an informed decision-making process rooted in preservation best practices.
SHPO can provide a copy of model language if helpful.




ENESNSNE  Michigan State Historic Preservation Office

SHPO Certified Local Government Program

I CLG 2024 Annual Report

FRESERVATIGN OFFICE

1. CLG BASIC INFORMATION

CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT
Village of Calumet

CHIEF ELECTED OFFICIAL
Rob Tarvis, Village President

CLG CONTACT PERSON (official person on file with National Park Service) TITLE
Megan Haselden Village Manager

MAILING ADDRESS
340 6th St, Calumet, MI 49913

EMAIL TELEPHONE
manager@villageofcalumet.com 906-337-1713

CLG/HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION WEBSITE (if applicable)
https://www.villageofcalumet.com/historic-district-commission.html

2. HISTORIC DISTRICT ORDINANCE AND PRESERVATION PLANNING

A. DID THE CLG KEEP ITS HISTORIC DISTRICT ORDINANCE IN EFFECT FOR THE ENTIRE YEAR? ® YES O] NO (if no, briefly explain)

B. DID THE CLG ADOPT OR AMEND/REVISE/MODIFY ANY OF THE FOLLOWING DURING THE YEAR?
(Provide a link or attach any documents for which you select yes)

HISTORIC DISTRICT ORDINANCE PRESERVATION PLAN (including master plan component)
O YES X NO O YES X NO

HDC BYLAWS OR RULES OF PROCEDURE DESIGN GUIDELINES (under PA 169, guidelines must be approved by SHPO)
O YES X NO O YES X NO

COA APPLICATION/REQUIREMENTS SURVEY PLAN
O YES X NO O YES X NO

OTHER PRESERVATION-RELATED REGULATIONS/PROCEDURES (e.g., blight ordinances, demolition ordinances, downtown design standards, etc.)
O YES X NO

3. HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION

A. PROVIDE THE NAME AND TITLE FOR THE COMMUNITY’S STAFF LIAISON TO THE HDC
Megan Haselden, Village Manager

B. DOES THE HDC USE AN ON-CALL PRESERVATION SPECIALIST (e.g., architect, historian, etc.)? X YES O NO (if yes, provide name/title)
John Arnold, Historic Architect, Keweenaw National Historical Park, (POSITION VACANT EFFECTIVE DEC. 2024)

C. IDENTIFY CURRENT HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION MEMBERS.
(Submit a resume or Attachment A for each NEW commissioner appointed during the year)

NAME ROLE (e.g., chair, vice-chair, etc.) TERM STARTED TERM ENDS
Abe Voelker gzg"' Planning Commission | ) 5554 12-2026
Cassandra Dronet Vice-Chair, At-Large Rep 01-2024 12-2026
Chris Green Commissioner, At-Large Rep 01-2023 12-2025
David Geisler Eg;’missmer' National Pade | gy o0 12-2024
Pamela Que Commissioner, DDA Rep 05-2022 12-2024
Megan Haselden Coordinator 07-2023

John Arnold Architectural Advisor 01-2021 12-2024




. DOES THE HDC INCLUDE AT LEAST ONE MEMBER WHO IS A QUALIFIED PRESERVATION PROFESSIONAL? X YES (O NO
If you answer no, briefly identify how the CLG sought to identify qualified professionals (architects, historians, architectural historians, archaeologists, etc.) to

fill vacancies AND submit a copy of related announcements, advertisements, or other means used to seek qualified members.

. ARE THERE CURRENTLY ANY HDC VACANCIES?
X YES [0 NO If yes, how many? The Architectural Advisor position is vacant effective December, 2024.

- DID NEW COMMISSIONERS RECEIVE TRAINING MATERIALS AND INFORMATION ON THE LOCAL HISTORIC DISTRICT ORDINANCE?
O YES [1 NO NOT APPLICABLE

. DID AT LEAST ONE COMMISSIONER AND/OR STAFF PERSON PARTICIPATE IN TRAINING (e.g., conferences, webinars, and in-person workshops)?
X YES O NO If yes, identify the training and participants below. If no, briefly explain why no one participated in training.

NAME OF TRAINING PROVIDER ATTENDEES

Housing and Historic Preservation National Alliance of Preservation Megan Haselden
Commissions

Practical Solutions for Legal Issues for National Alliance of Preservation Megan Haselden

Commissions Commissions

. WHEN ARE YOUR HDC'S REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETINGS? (e.g., first Wednesday of each month)
Third Wednesday of each month

. IDENTIFY THE MONTHS IN WHICH YOUR HDC MET AT LEAST ONCE.

MONTH MEETING | QUORUM MINUTES ON MONTH MEETING | QUORUM | MINUTES ON
HELD? PRESENT? WEBSITE?* HELD? PRESENT? | WEBSITE?*

January 2024 0 0 (] July 2024 X X X

February 2024 & 2y X August 2024 & &

March 2024 & X September 2024 X

April 2024 ] O O October 2024 X

May 2024 X = November 2024 X X

June 2024 (< by ® December 2024 O d O

*if not available on your website, submit minutes for at least two meetings

. PROVIDE INFORMATION ON DESIGN REVIEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED FOR REVIEW DURING THE YEAR.

APPLICATION TOTALS RESULTS OF REVIEWS

# OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED: 10 # OF CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS ISSUED: 9
# OF APPLICATIONS REVIEWED BY STAFF ONLY: O # OF DENIALS ISSUED: O

# OF APPLICATIONS REVIEWED BY THE HDC: 10 # OF NOTICES TO PROCEED ISSUED: 1

WERE ANY HDC DECISIONS APPEALED? (1 YES NO (if yes, complete the information below)

# OF HDC DECISIONS APPEALED:

# OF DECISIONS OVERTURNED:




# OF DECISIONS AFFIRMED:

4. INVENTORY AND DESIGNATION

A. IDENTIFY NEW SURVEY PLANS, PROGRESS ON EXISTING PLANS, AND/OR CHANGES TO EXISTING SURVEY PLANS, INCLUDING CHANGES

IN PRIORITIES OR PROCESSES.

The HDC GIS Survey project was completed and is online at: https://mtugrf.github.io/hdcmap/. The HDC has been

reviewing building assessment materials and expects to review inventory the Summer/Fall of 2025.

B. DID THE CLG ACTIVELY WORK ON OR COMPLETE HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEYS? [l YES NO

If yes, identify them below. If the survey was completed but data and reports were not previously provided to SHPO, submit a copy with this report.
Use additional sheets if necessary to capture all surveys in progress or completed.

NAME OF SURVEY

HOW MANY RESOURCES? SURVEY PROVIDED TQ SHPO?

O YES [O NO

O YES OO NO

O YES O NO

[JYES O NO

O YES 0O NO

[0 YES O NO

C. DOES THE CLG HAVE SURVEYS TENTATIVELY PLANNED FOR NEXT YEAR? [1 YES NO

If yes, briefly identify them, including the reason for the surve
future survey goais that may be of interest.

y (e.g., part of work plan, development pressure, considering designation, etc.). If no, identify

D. WAS ANY MUNICIPAL-SPONSORED ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY COMPLETED DURING THE YEAR? 00 YES X NO

If yes, identify them below.

NAME OF SURVEY SHPO CONTACTED PRIOR TO WORK? | FOLLOWED STATE STANDARDS?
O YES O NO O YES O NO
OO YES ONO 0O YES O NO
O YES O NO O YES O NO

E. DID THE CLG ENGAGE IN LOCAL HISTORIC DISTRICT DESIGNATION ACTIVITIES DURING THE YEAR? O YES NO
If yes, identify them below. If associated reports were not previously provided to SHPO, submit 3 copy with this report. Use additional sheets if necessary.

DISTRICT NAME

STATUS AND ACTION

REPORT PROVIDED
TO SHPO?

O Draft/Underway [0 Final/Completed
[J New District [J Modification [ Elimination

O YES [INO

O Draft/Underway [1 Final/Completed
1 New District 3 Modification O Elimination

O YES O NO

[0 Draft/Underway [1 Final/Completed
[0 New District O Modification [ Elimination

0O YES O NO

(1 Draft/Underway 0O Final/Completed
1 New District [0 Modification O Elimination

0JYES O NO

O Draft/Underway [ Final/Completed
{3 New District O Modification O Elimination

O YES O NO

O Draft/Underway [ Final/Completed
1 New District T Modification O Elimination

O YES [0 NO

[0 Draft/Underway I Final/Completed
[0 New District [J Modification [I Elimination

O YES O NO




O Draft/Underway L[ Final/Completed

. - N JYES [0 NO
O New District [ Modification O Elimination

. DO YOU KNOW OF ANY NATIONAL REGISTER OR LOCAL DISTRICT PROPERTIES THAT WERE MOVED OR DEMOLISHED? O YES NO
If yes, briefly identify them below.

NAME/ADDRESS OF PROPERTY NAME OF DISTRICT (IF APPLICABLE)

. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

- WERE ALL HDC MEETINGS HELD IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT, P.A. 267 OF 1976? ® YES [J NO (if no, briefly explain)

- WAS INFORMATION ABOUT THE HDC, ITS MEETINGS, AND ITS ACTIVITIES MAINTAINED ON THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT’S WEBSITE?
X YES O NO

- BEYOND A WEBSITE, HOW DOES THE HDC PROVIDE INFORMATION ABOUT MEETINGS AND ACTIVITIES TO THE PUBLIC?
0 Mailings O Newspapers Posting at Municipal Building O On-site Project Signs [ Direct Email [ Door Fliers [ Email List/Listserv
O Local Access Channels O Community Events X Other Social Media

. DID THE CLG/HDC PROVIDE, SPONSOR, OR PARTICIPATE IN PUBLIC EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITIES (e.g., walking tours, lectures,
Preservation Month activities, historical marker programs) OR FORMAL TRAINING ON HISTORIC PRESERVATION? R YES [0 NO
If yes, identify the activities below. SHPO encourages sharing photos so we can highlight your efforts! Use additional sheets if necessary.

ACTIVITY SPONSORING ORGANIZATION DATE

VAF 2024 Conference Vernacular Architecture Forum June 13, 2024
Walking Tours Keweenaw National Historical Park Seasonal
Realtor Luncheon Main Street Calumet March 28, 2024

- CLG/HISTORIC PRESERVATION GOALS

- BRIEFLY DESCRIBE IF/HOW YOU MET THE GOALS IDENTIFIED IN YOUR LAST ANNUAL REPORT.

GOAL DID YOU MEET IF YES, DESCRIBE HOW IT WAS MET.
THIS GOAL? IF NO, DESCRIBE WHY IT WAS NOT MET.
Complete buiding analysis and condition survey O YES R NO The Commission was focused on a lot of

COA applications this year and did not have
capacity to complete survey.

Outreach with realtors and potential developers in the K YES O NO The HDC Coordinator participated in a
region. realtor's luncheon hosted by the DDA and
Main Street in which information on the
HDC District was shared.

Master Plan Update, Village Strategic Plan & Village X YES 0O NO The HDC met with the other boards and
Welcome Packet: work with other Village boards to continues to work jointly to complete these
complete this process. plans.

Increased communication & outreach with stakeholders X YES [0 NO Yes, there is a lot of development occurring
and community. in the viilage, so we were able to connect to

many property owners and contractors in
the community.

- BRIEFLY DESCRIBE YOUR TOP GOALS FOR NEXT YEAR (2025). EACH CLG MUST IDENTIFY AT LEAST ONE GOAL.

GOAL IS THIS A DO YOU NEED SHPO ASSISTANCE TO MEET THIS
MULTI-YEAR GOAL? IF SO, BRIEFLY DESCRIBE.
GOAL?

Complete buiding analysis and condition survey X YES O NO Any materials on the importance of historic
preservation geared towards realtors wouid
be heipful.

Outreach with realtors and potential developers in the X YES O NO

region.




Review enforcement methods and Demolition by Neglect YES [J NO Any cases on enforcing HDC Guidelines and
going through the Demolition by Neglect
process would be helpful.

O YES O NO

7. MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION

A. SHPO HAS A NEW CLG COORDINATOR. WHAT IS ONE THING YOU WOULD LIKE THE NEW COORDINATOR TO UNDERSTAND ABOUT YOUR
COMMUNITY AND LOCAL PRESERVATION ACTIVITIES/NEEDS?
The Village of Calumet has faced decades of disinvestment and fiscal challenges but is now in the sixth year of the Bring
Back Calumet initiative. This ongoing effort prioritizes the preservation of our historic architecture and the continued
significance of our Historic District Commission (HDC) and downtown district, which form the heart of our village.

Support from the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) is critical as we work to reshape perceptions of Calumet and
revitalize our historic assets. We seek assistance in the form of educational opportunities for HDC staff, increased
awareness of Calumet at the state level, and potential grant funding to stabilize and restore our irreplaceable historic
resources.

B. WHAT ACCOMPLISHMENT/ACHIEVEMENT/EVENT FROM 2024 IS YOUR CLG/HDC MOST PROUD OF? OR IS THERE A
PRESERVATION SUCCESS STORY FROM YOUR COMMUNITY THAT YOU WOULD LIKE TO HIGHLIGHT?

The Vernacular Architecture Forum was a great success and we were able to host over 200 people from around the
country, interested in our historical architecture. HDC staff and Commissioners participated, some volunteering and giving
tours of municipal held buildings and some privately held structures that are vacant. It was really rewarding to see folks

admire our area. The Village of Calumet received the Advocacy Award from VAF for work completed with the Bring Back
Calumet initiative.

C. DESCRIBE ANY PROBLEMS, ISSUES, OR CHALLENGES (e.g., economic, political, operational) ENCOUNTERED IN THE LOCAL
PRESERVATION PROGRAM IN 2024.

We still have issues with property owners starting work or ordering materials prior to coming for COA approval. The
Commission has worked hard to maintain integrity of the district, while still finding compromise with owners in these
situations. More outreach is needed for property owners new to the area and with contractors working in the district.

D. WHAT ARE THE MOST CRITICAL PRESERVATION ISSUES/NEEDS FACING YOUR COMMUNITY?

One of the most pressing preservation challenges in our community is the number of endangered historic structures at risk
of deterioration or collapse. As the Village Council prepares to enforce the Dangerous Buildings Ordinance this summer, it
is crucial to understand how the Historic District Commission (HDC) can play a role in preserving historically significant
properties while ensuring public safety. Identifying funding opportunities, technical assistance, and preservation-friendly
solutions will be key in balancing enforcement with the long-term protection of Calumet’s architectural heritag

E. DID YOUR COMMUNITY RECEIVE ANY PRESERVATION GRANTS (other than CLG grants) IN 20247
YES O NO (If yes, briefly identify them below.)

The HDC receives an annual grant of $2,000 through the Keweenaw National Historical Park to help offset the costs of
staffing and materials.

F. DID YOUR COMMUNITY HAVE ANY LOCAL INCENTIVE/GRANT/LOAN PROGRAMS (e.g., fagade grant programs, DDA programs, low-interest loans,
abatements, etc.) AVAILABLE FOR HISTORIC PROPERTIES IN 20237 YES [0 NO (If yes, briefly identify them below.)

NAME OF PROGRAM # OF PROPERTIES BENEFITED




DDA Small Project Grant Program 8

G. DO YOU HAVE ANY UPCOMING PROJECTS YOU WOULD LIKE TO DISCUSS FOR A POTENTIAL CLG GRANT APPLICATION? ® YES (O NO

In 2023, the Village of Calumet launched an initiative to undertake critical restorations of the historic Village Hali and
Calumet Theatre, both owned by the Certified Local Government (CLG). Recently, the village was awarded over $300,000
through the MI FDCVT grant program to address essential roof repairs, tuckpointing, and window restoration on the Village
Hall portion of the building.

While this funding marks a significant step forward, much more work remains to fully restore and preserve this landmark.
As we continue this effort, we hope to partner with SHPO to secure additional funding through future CLG grants, ensuring
the long-term preservation of this historically and culturally significant structure.

H. IF REIMBURSEMENT WERE AVAILABLE FOR SOME OF THE COSTS TO ATTEND THE MHPN STATEWIDE PRESERVAION CONFERENCE OR
BIANNUAL NATIONAL ALLIANCE OF PRESERVATION COMMISSIONS CONFERENCE, WOULD YOU BE INTERESTED? ® YES [1 NO

I. IS THERE ANYTHING ELSE YOU WOULD LIKE TO SHARE WITH SHPO?
We appreciate SHPO's support and are very excited for the future of our historic village!




